
 

 

ADA Notice:  For special accommodations for this event, please contact the Planning 
Department at 785-368-3728 at least three working days in advance. 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
POLICY BOARD 

POLICY BOARD AGENDA 
August 22, 2019, 1:30PM   

 

Holliday Building, 620 SE Madison 
1st floor, Holliday Conference Room  

 
 

Call to Order/Opening Business  

1. Roll Call 

2. Approval of Minutes for June 27, 2019 

3. Public Comment 
 

Presentations   

1. Mobility Management (Mike Spadafore) 

2. Transportation Safety Plan Final Document (WSP Consultants) 

 

Action Items  

1. Approval of Transportation Safety Plan 

2. 2019 UPWP Amendment #2 (Attached) Carlton  

 Reallocation of staff hours amongst task categories to reflect actual time being allocated to each task 

thus far this year.   

 Increase in budget for Technical Support Group (TSG) fees, Information Technology (IT) fees, and staff 

conference and travel costs. 

 The removal of the Topeka Metro Transit Authority’s Maintenance Facility relocation Study. 

 These changes result in a net decrease of $19,800 of Consolidated Planning Grant (CPG) funds being 

expended in 2019. 

 

Amendment has been out for public comment, there were no comments, and now is being requested for 
final approval and submission to KDOT. 

 

Discussion/Non‐Action Items  

1. 2019‐2022 TIP Administrative Revision (Attached  

2. Local Consult Invitations (Attached) KDOT 

3. Bikeways Master Plan Update  

 
 

Other Items/New Business/Adjournment 

 



CITY OF TOPEKA

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
POLICY BOARD 

 
 

M I N U T E S 
June 27, 2019 

 

 
 

DRAFT 

Voting Members present: Brian Armstrong, Kevin Cook, Matt Messina, Aaron Mays, Karen Hiller(5) 

Voting Members absent: Brendan Jensen, Jim Ogle (2) 

City Staff present: Bill Fiander, Planning Director; Carlton Scroggins, Planner III; Taylor Ricketts, 

Planner I; Kris Wagers, Administrative Officer 

 

Opening Business 

Welcome – Mr. Armstrong called the meeting to order with 4 members present for a quorum. Mr. Cook arrived 

after the votes. 

Approval of minutes for May 23, 2019 - Motion to approve by Mr. Mays; second by Mr. Messina. APPROVED 

(4-0-0) 

Public Comment – None 
 

Action Items 

2019-2022 TIP Amendment #4 regarding the addition of performance measures and targets for 

Performance Measures 2 and Performance Measures 3. 

Mr. Scroggins reviewed a summary of the changes made to the document based on comments received at the 

previous Policy Board meeting. The updated document was reviewed and approved by TAC and has been out 

for public comment; no public comments were received.  Mr. Scroggins noted that in the past couple days he 

has made some grammatical and formatting corrections to the document but did not change anything 

substantive. 

Motion by Ms. Hiller to approve the document; second by Mr. Mays. 

Discussion: 

Mr. Armstrong asked if any changes were made to the document based on TAC’s review. Mr. Scroggins 

explained that staff received updated Travel Time Reliability Index (TTRI) / Truck Travel Time Reliability Index 

(TTTRI) numbers based on new information received from KDOT. He added that anything highlighted in yellow 

on the document included in the Policy Board agenda packet are things that have been updated since Policy 

Board last met. 

Mr. Fiander noted that the 2022 City Streets Target should read Average PCI Target for all functionally 

classified roads. (p. 21 of the document).  

Ms. Hiller stated she would add an amendment to that effect to her motion. Mr. Mays agreed to the 

amendment.  

Mr. Armstrong called for a vote on the motion as amended. APPROVAL (4-0-0) 

 

 

 

 



PAGE  2  MTPO – POLICY BOARD – 6.27.19  ‐‐‐ D R A F T‐‐‐ 

Discussion/Non Action Items 

 

Bikeways Master Plan Update 

Mr. Fiander stated that the consultant on the project will be Toole Design. It was kicked off with the Complete 

Streets Advisory Committee serving as the steering committee at their last meeting. A survey and plan for 

public engagement will be put together. Toole suggested a more “event driven” “pop-up” outreach such as First 

Fridays, Food Truck Festival, etc., along with stakeholder meetings. Toole will be doing an analysis of the 

current network. The process should take 6-7 months. Mr. Fiander stated he’d like to see the CSAC meetings 

publicized more since they are acting as the steering committee and the meetings are open to the public. Ms. 

Hiller noted that during the first Bikeways Plan, evening meetings were held in different quadrants of the city 

and they were widely attended by a variety of people. Discussion followed about potential ways to reach out to 

the non-biking community, especially those who might cycle, to get their input. Ms. Hiller wondered if we could 

reach out to those who provided input during the initial plan creation. 

 

Mr. Cook arrived at 2:00PM 

 

Transportation Safety Plan Update 

Ms. Wilson stated that the UPWP amendment has been approved by KDOT so work on the plan can move 

forward. Staff expects to have a draft available at the August Policy Board meeting. 
 

Adjourn at 2:02 PM 



CITY OF TOPEKA

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
TAC 

Technical Advisory Committee 
 

M I N U T E S 
Thursday, August 8, 2019 

 

 
 

DRAFT 

 

Voting Members present: Curt Niehaus, SNCO Public Works; Kristi Wilson, KDOT; Edwin Rothrock, 
TMTA; Carlton Scroggins, COT/MTPO; Bill Fiander, COT Planning; Jason 
Peek, COT Public Works, Randy Anderson, SNCO Planning (7) 

Voting Members Absent: (0) 

City of Topeka Staff 
Present: 

Taylor Ricketts & Kris Wagers, Topeka Planning & Development 

 

Opening Business 

Chairman Curt Niehaus introduced Randy Anderson as the new Planning Director for Shawnee County and 
newest member of the MTPO TAC. 

Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Niehaus with 7 members present for a quorum.  

Approval of minutes for June 13, 2019 

Motion by Mr. Fiander to approve; second by Ms. Wilson. APPROVED (7-0-0) 

Public Comment – none 

Presentation 

Mike Spadafore, Mobility Manager for the Topeka/Shawnee County region, gave a presentation about KDOT’s 
Mobility Management Program and his position. Handout and presentation materials are available in the digital 
agenda packet information on file at the Topeka Planning & Development Department. Mr. Spadafore’s host 
agency is TMTA so he is housed in their offices. 

Action Item 

2019 UPWP Amendment #4 

Mr. Scroggins explained that while the item was initially put on the agenda as a discussion item, it became 
necessary to make it an action item and ask for a motion to allow the amendment to go out for public comment. 
The change comes from an increase in the budget in direct non-staff charges. . 

Mr. Scroggins explained that the budget is set at the beginning of the year but sometimes needs to be adjusted 
mid-year to accommodate changes in the number of hours staff allocate to specific projects, as well as changes 
to project and other funding. During discussion, it was explained that the total amount of money does not 
change, but how much is allocated to specific items may. Mr. Fiander explained that the increase in IT and TSG 
fees came from an increase in fees charged to the Planning Division; MPO staff is 20% of entire Planning 
Division staff so 20% of these fees are charged to MPO. MPO pays 80% of that and the match comes from 
Planning Division budget. Mr. Peek explained that Planning Division has no control over how much of their 
budget is allocated to these specific fees each year. Also increased was the amount of money allocated to 
Conferences/Travel, and Mr. Scroggins reported that this year he attended the National Planning Conference 
and both he and Ms. Ricketts will attend the Quad-State Planning Conference coming up. 

Mr. Rothrock stated that TMTA doesn’t think they’re going to get to do the relocation study this year so that 
money will move into the unencumbered fund. It would be approximately $24k (project budget was $30k so 



PAGE  2  MTPO – TAC 8.8.19  ‐‐‐ DRAFT ‐‐‐ 

80% would be $24k). The total unencumbered amount will change based on additional funds needed for Direct 
Non-Staff Changes and TMTA’s not using the $24k. TMTA still plans to do the study, so will request the funding 
in 2020. It was noted that at the end of 2020, 20-25% of any un-spent funds will return to KDOT to use for 
competitive grants as 2021 is a “clawback” year). 

Motion by Mr. Peek to approve the amendment (with changes noted during discussion) to go out for public 
comment; second by Mr. Fiander. APPROVED (7-0-0) 

 

Discussion/Non-Action Items 

Mr. Scroggins reported that staff expects to receive the final copy of the Transportation Safety Plan today and 
the consultant will be present at the August 22 Policy Board meeting to do a presentation on it. TAC members 
are invited to attend. 

Local Consult Invitations  

Ms. Wilson gave some information about the process for the August 26 meeting, reporting that it will be very 
different from what it’s been in the past. There is already a list of projects, so the first hour of the consult will be 
dedicated to hearing people speak about new projects they’d like added to the list. It was stressed that if the 
project is already on the list, it doesn’t need to be covered again. Discussion included what projects our MTPO 
has on our list and the fact that they follow along with the Long Range Transportation Plan. Mr. Fondoukis 
pointed out that the consistency between the two is a positive thing. 

Also during the meeting will be a time for people to brainstorm about potential future scenarios, how we’re 
equipped to deal with them now and how we need to prepare to deal with them better in the future. An example 
would be flooding. It was noted that KDOT is working on their Long Range Plan so this process will be used to 
provide input to that. 

There will be additional events held in the fall, and input from this round will feed in to what happens then. 

Bikeways Master Plan Update 

Ms. Ricketts reported that CSAC is serving as the steering committee for the Master Plan update. A public 
survey has been prepared by the consultant along with an interactive map people can use to “map” where 
they’d like to see bikeways, trails, etc. An open house has been scheduled for August 29 at SNCO Health 
Department, 4:30-6PM with a presentation by the consultant scheduled for 5PM. The survey and open house 
will be publicized. 

Other 

Mr. Rothrock was asked about the Bikeshare program. He said that the efforts to retain the bikes is mostly 
board-driven. While there are reports of ridership being down, Mr. Rothrock explained that miles traveled is up 
and weather has been a factor this year. There is not enough history to do a proper year to year analysis. 

Ms. Ricketts reported that next month is National Bike Counts so she will be recruiting volunteers to count on 
September 11 and September 14. 

 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:10PM 











































Dear Stakeholder, 

  

I’m pleased to invite you to attend Local Consult meetings in August. These meetings are an 
important opportunity for stakeholders, like you, to share information about needed 
transportation projects and help shape the future of transportation in Kansas. 

  

• New projects.  During the first hour, we’d like to hear from stakeholders about new 
transportation projects that are needed. During the Joint Legislative Transportation 
Vision Task Force meetings held last Fall, participants testified about project needs that 
totaled more than $18 billion. A list of those projects is available here. If there are new 
projects you’d like to share with us or if you have additional information about one of the 
projects already on the list, please plan to participate during that first hour.  Additional 
details about logistics will be provided in the coming weeks. 

  

• Scenario planning.  In the second two hours, we’ll work with all stakeholders to 
envision the future of Kansas by reviewing facts and trends, discussing risks and 
exploring alternative future possibilities.  Using scenario planning approaches, we’ll 
examine long-term and emerging trends, how they could impact Kansas’ transportation 
system, and what infrastructure investments can be made to help future-proof our 
infrastructure and cultivate prosperous, healthy communities for all Kansans.  Scenario 
planning is at the forefront of national planning practices and these discussions will 
provide valuable information for the next Kansas Long Range Transportation Plan 
(LRTP). 

  

We will host another round of Local Consult meetings later this Fall. At those meetings, we will 
build upon the discussions this summer to determine regional priorities for future transportation 
investments.  Collaboration is at the heart of this process – just as it was for the development of 
the T-WORKS program. But a lot has changed in the last 10 years, and it’s time for the next 
transportation program to take full advantage of accelerating rate of change in technology and 
growing interest in transit, aviation, rail, broadband and economic vitality.  

  

Below are the dates and locations for the August Local Consult meetings. The same information 
will be discussed at each meeting, so please select the date and location most convenient to 
you. 

  

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.kslegislature.org_li-5F2018_b2017-5F18_committees_ctte-5Ftf-5Ftransportation-5Fvision-5F1_documents_testimony_20181128-5F13.pdf&d=DwMFAg&c=CGa9rFN2HFoFxrf7v-lSvgo8S9vxRDJ6Z0xtlgoVG6c&r=DGoNzEkwgb7__m5EjGxLTv0_zpDut95YSa2Iojtlxq8&m=1tZ4CRohFSHbHAy4g-rHDiSVmXPrlDmSuKPfvKEsEeY&s=PDMBMvJgqVpkSlMyJY6xGGPrZbjDpBDANRSJJpEzxig&e=


Please let us know which meeting you plan to attend or if you have any questions by contacting 
Mike Moriarty, KDOT Bureau Chief – Transportation Planning, at 785-296-8864 or 
Michael.Moriarty@ks.gov. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Julie L. Lorenz 

Secretary of Transportation 

Director of Kansas Turnpike Authority 

700 SW Harrison St. 

Topeka, KS  66603 

Julie.Lorenz@ks.gov 

  

  

Local Consult Meeting Dates 

  

Monday, August 19, 2019 

1:30- 4:30 pm 

Northcentral Region—Salina 

Kansas Highway Patrol Academy 

2025 East Iron 

Salina, KS 67401 

  

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 

Southcentral Region—Hutchinson 

mailto:Michael.Moriarty@ks.gov
mailto:Julie.Lorenz@ks.gov


9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Atrium Hotel & Conference Center 

1400 North Lorraine St. 

Hutchinson, KS 67501 

  

  

Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

Southeast Region—Independence 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Independence Civic Center 

410 N. Penn Ave. 

Independence, KS 67301 

  

Thursday, August 22, 2019 

Kansas City Metro Region—Overland Park 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Matt Ross Community Center 

8101 Marty Street 

Overland Park, KS 66204 

  

Monday, August 26, 2019 

Northeast Region – Topeka 

1:30 – 4:30 pm 

Capital Plaza 



1717 SW Topeka Blvd 

Topeka, KS 66612 

  

Tuesday, August 27, 2019 

Wichita Region – Wichita 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Eugene Metroplex 

5015 East 29th Street N 

Wichita, KS 67260 

  

Wednesday, August 28, 2019 

Southwest Region – Dodge City 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Dodge House Convention Center 

2409 West Wyatt Earp Blvd. 

Dodge City, KS 67801 

  

Thursday, August 29, 2019 

Northwest Region – Hays 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Fort Hays State Union 

700 College Drive 

Hays, KS 67601 

 


	Agenda August 2019
	MTPO Policy Board Minutes 6-27-19
	TAC Minutes 8-8-19
	2019 UPWP Amendment 2___1
	2019-2022 TIP Administrative Revision___2
	2- KDOT Local Consult Invitation___3
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



